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Lilliston, Melinda

From: Teresa Ohara [tohara@cphlaw.com]
Sent:  Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:38 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: EIN

Please add the EIN to Document Number LO9000068361.
EIN 27-0556818.

Please let me know if this is not the right way to have the EIN shown on the Florida Department of State Division
of Corporations website for the LLC,

Thank you,

Teresa O'Hara

lLegal Assistant for Scott M. Campbell
and Kirby H. Williams

Clark, Partington, Hart, Larry, Bond &
Stackhouse

34990 Emerald Coast Parkway, Suite 301
Destin, Florida 32541

(850) 650-3304

(850) 650-3305 Facsimile

Confidentiality Notice:

The information in this e-mail is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which it is
addressed. This communication may contain information that is proprietary, privileged or
confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the named addressee,
you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy or disseminate this message or any part of it.
If you have received this message in error, please notify me immediately and delete all copies
of the message. Thank you.
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